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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Addendum No. 1
to

RFP No. 901575
for

Workers’ Compensation Third Party Administration Services 
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences
Held on November 28, 2017 and November 30, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A document will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.
ATTACHMENTS 
EXHIBIT A - BID RESPONSE PACKET
EXHIBIT B - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
EXHIBIT C - VENDOR BID LIST
EXHIBIT D - CSAC-EIA CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION GUIDELINES

EXHIBIT E - CSAC-EIA EXCESS WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIM REPORTING AND 

 REIMBURSEMENT PROCEDURES

EXHIBIT F - COUNTY’S SELF INSURED RETENTION (SIR)
EXHIBIT G – COUNTY TPA FORMS
Page 25 of the RFP, Section II (CALENDAR OF EVENTS) has been modified as follows:
	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	November 15, 2017

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on November 30, 2017

	*Networking/Bidders Conference #1

(Online conference option enabled for remote participation)
	November 28, 2017 @ 10:00 a.m. 


	at:
General Services Agency

Room 201

1401 Lakeside Dr

Oakland, CA 94612

OR remotely @       http://gsaalamedacounty.adobeconnect.com/admin/show-event-catalog


	*Networking/Bidders Conference #2
	November 30, 2017 @ 2:00 p.m. 
	at:
San Lorenzo Library

Community Room

395 Paseo Grande

San Lorenzo, CA  94580

	List of Attendees
	December 4, 2017

	Q&A Issued
	December 19, 2017 December 22, 2017

	Addendum Issued

(Only if necessary to amend RFP)
	December 19, 2017 December 22, 2017

	Response Due
	January 4, 2018 January 10, 2018 by 2:00 p.m. 

	Evaluation Period
	January 4 – February 2, 2018 January 10 – February 7, 2018

	Vendor Interviews
	January 24 – 25, 2018


	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	February 9, 2018 February 23, 2018

	Board Consideration Award Date
	March 6, 2018 March 27, 2018

	Contract Start Date
	June 1, 2018


Page 6 of the RFP, Section E (BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS), Item 1(a) has been revised as follows:
a.
Bidder shall be regularly and continuously engaged in the business of providing WC third party administration services with public agencies that have public safety employees of similar or equal size to the County for at least three years.  Experience must be demonstrated by references provided by Bidder at the time of the bid.  

Page 24 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), has been revised as follows:
11.
Contractor shall have experience providing WC third party administration services with public agencies that have public safety employees of similar or equal size to the County.
Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conferences and Written Questions
Q1) Does the current vendor for this contract work on County property?
A1) No.  The current vendor, York Risk Services Group, Inc. works out of their own building.
Q2) Does the County plan on bundling all of the current Worker’s Compensation services?
A2) No, the Alameda County Administrator’s Office-Risk Management Unit (RMU) has RFP No. 901609 Workers’ Compensation Nurse Case Management, Utilization/Peer Review, Medical Bill Review and Pharmaceutical Benefit Management Services (WC NCM UR BR PBM) posted and out for bid.  The goal is to combine the services for this RFP with RFP 901609 on the same timeline.  The County also have current contracts for Workers’ Compensation (WC) and Disability Program Investigation Services Panel and WC Legal Defense Representation. 
Q3) Can the County disclose the annual fee that they are currently paying for Workers’ Compensation Third Party Administration Services (WC TPA)?
A3) The County’s annual fee for the current WC TPA Services contract is $1,652,000.
Q4) How long has the RMU been working with the current vendor York Risk Services Group, Inc. on WC TPA?
A4) York Risk Services Group, Inc. has been a vendor for the County on WC TPA since July 1, 2013. 

Q5) Who was the County’s previous WC TPA vendor?
A5) The previous vendor was Sedgwick CMS. 

Q6) Page 6 of the RFP, Section E (BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS), ITEM 1(a) states:
Bidder shall be regularly and continuously engaged in the business of providing WC third party administration services with public agencies that have public safety employees of similar or equal size to the County for at least three years.  Experience must be demonstrated by references provided by Bidder at the time of the bid.  

Is it mandatory that the TPA have at least one client that is similar or equal size to the County?

A6) The bidder minimum qualifications have been revised above.  It is now strongly preferred and not mandatory that the TPA have at least one client that is similar or equal size to the County.
Q7) Page 7 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS) states:
The Contractor shall administer the County’s claims from an office located within the County of Alameda or as otherwise approved by the County after bid award.

Is it mandatory to have a claims office within Alameda County to qualify for this RFP?
A7) It is not mandatory to have a claims office within Alameda County to qualify for this RFP.  The County strongly prefers a nearby claims office or an office that is easily accessible for in-person meetings and department file reviews.
Q8) If the bidder does not have an office for handling claims in Alameda County, and do not intend to establish one, but are located in Contra Costa County, is the bidder excluded from participating in the RFP?
A8) No, bidders that do not have an office in Alameda County are not excluded from participating in the RFP.  The County strongly prefers a nearby claims office or an office that is easily accessible for in person meetings and department file reviews.
Q9) Page 8 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 1(d) states:
Return-To-Work Program – Contractor shall obtain work status and any temporary modified restrictions from the primary treating physician and provide restrictions and duration to assigned County Agency/Department liaison/Disability Programs case manager within three days of receipt.  Contractor shall provide updated work status information to assigned County Agency/Department liaison/Disability Programs case manager to track compliance with the County’s temporary modified work policy.
Who currently extends an offer of permanent/modified or alternate positions? The County or the TPA?
A9) It is the TPA’s responsibility to provide clear and detailed permanent modified/alternate restrictions to the County.  The County extends an offer of permanent modified or alternate positions to injured employees. 
Q10) Page 9 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), ITEM 1(g) states:

Contractor shall assist the Auditor-Controller Disability Unit with any request for audit of leaves for medical appointments (W57).  Contractor does NOT have any authority to settle any payroll related adjustments.
Can the County provide a sample of what would need to be responded to when auditing leaves for medical appointments, or the quarterly random audit request forms confirming travel time?

A10) The County provides a list of injured employees who have submitted payments for medical appointments and travel time.  The TPA responds to this report validating that the injured employee attended the medical appointment on that date and time claimed.  
Q11) Page 9 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), item 1(h) states:
County Procedures & Forms – Contractor shall follow County policies and procedures, copy designated County staff on specified correspondence, and use County forms.
What County forms must be utilized by the TPA?  Can copies be provided?

A11) Please see separately attached Exhibit G for the County forms.
Q12) Page 10 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 2(a) states:

Information Technology – Contractor may use its own claims management system.  Contractor shall provide training for County representatives, at no cost, in accessing information, creating reports, and downloading information into Microsoft Excel from its claims management system.  If information cannot be downloaded into a Microsoft Excel file format, then the Contractor shall provide reports within 24 hours of a request.
What claims management system for the County does York Risk Services Group, Inc. have access to?

A12) York Risk Services Group has access to two County systems: Claims Connect and Focus.

Q13) Page 10 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), item 2(b – 1) states:
Telephonic Claims Reporting – The RMU desires the capacity to report claims telephonically or electronically.  The selected TPA must be able to provide this service customized to meet the County’s needs to provide at a minimum the services outlined below:

Provision of a 1-800 number operable 24/7/365 for telephonic reporting of WC claims and triage/first aid services by a registered nurse (RN) applying consistent, recognized, and County of Alameda (COA)-approved medical protocols.  (If the call is from a supervisor, then triaging of the injury and referral to a medical care site are not needed).

Who is responsible for the cost of Telephonic Claim Reporting and Nurse Triage? It appears the County want the cost posted to the claim file. Is our proposed fee supposed to include that cost?
A13) Bidders shall state the cost of Telephonic Claim Reporting and Nurse Triage in their Description of the Proposed Services.  This cost shall not be included in their bid form for proposed fee.  This cost will be posted to the claim file.
Q14) Page 11 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 2(c-5) states:
Holding quarterly meetings and file reviews on selected cases with RMU and investigative firm.
Are all of these combined into one set of quarterly claim reviews? If not, are their actually as many as 12 claim review meetings per year?

A14) The file review is held every quarter with the TPA, RMU and County department representatives.  The legal file review is held semi-annually with the Defense Attorney, TPA and RMU.  The investigative file review is held on as needed basis only. 
Q15) In addition, what volume of claims are expected to be presented and reviewed at each meeting?
A15) The County representatives typically select 10-15 files per department to be reviewed at the file review.  Up to 25-30 files are reviewed during the legal file reviews, selected by the TPA and prepared and presented by the Defense Attorney. 
Q16) Can you provide a sample of the format you expect to be followed at each of these meetings? 
A16) The TPA uses their own Claim Summary Report.
Q17) Page 13 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 2(d-3(d)) states:
Claims Adjusters handling future medical and medical-only claims shall be state-certified with a minimum of three years of WC claims handling experience.
What is your definition of Future Medical Claims?

A17) The County defines Future Medical Claims as settled claims with open medical. 
Q18) Page 22 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 8(a) states:
Managed care services are bid separately from the claims TPA.  The Contractor shall work with and fully cooperate with the managed care provider(s) Utilization Review (UR) and Bill Review (BR) service vendor.  The Contractor shall not charge to the County or the managed care vendor(s) for setting up and maintaining this relationship including, but not limited to, implementation fees, electronic data interface, or scanning fees
Who are the service providers for UR and BR?  What are the interfaces currently required for these service providers?

A18) UR is currently handled by EK Health Services, Inc. and BR is currently handled by York Risk Services. Their systems are compatible with interfacing with the TPA.
Q19) Page 24 of the RFP, section G (DELIVERABLES / REPORTS), Item 1(a and b) states:
1.
Contractor shall provide the County with monthly, quarterly, and annual reports in the format and number requested by the County.  Such reports shall include, but not limited to, the following:

a.
Monthly

(1) Claim Summary Report

(2) Claims Opened and Closed

(3) New Claims Opened

(4) Disability Report

b.
Quarterly

(1) Department/Agency Open Claims Log

(2) Penalty Report

Are there any open claims from 11/21/79 – 6/30/97 that would be transferred to the new TPA, and if so, how many?
A19) For FY 2016-2017, we currently have 65 open claims from 11/21/79 – 6/30/97 that are being handled by TriStar.  These files will remain with TriStar and will only transfer to the TPA if payment pierces the Excess for that particular Date of Injury.  
Q20) What is the Disability report referenced in Section G., a., 4 – on page 24 of the RFP?  Can we see a copy of the format?
A20) The report shows injured employees name, claim number with days off work or on temporary modified work.
Q21) Page 25 of the RFP, Calendar of Events states:
Written Questions Due by 5 p.m. on November 30, 2017.

Can the due date for questions be extended past November 30?
A21) No, the County cannot extend the due date for questions.
Q22) Page 29 of the RFP, (Evaluation Criteria), Section B (Technical Criteria), No. 7 (Managed Care Cost Containment Services) is part of the evaluation process.  Can the County define Managed Care Cost Containment?
A22) The TPA must manage all services within the Managed Care program such as NCM, BR, UR and PBM vendors.  The TPA must also manage costs and services provided to injured County employees. 
Q23) Page 31 of the RFP (Evaluation Criteria), Section I (Transition Plan), No. 3 (proposed staffing model) is part of the evaluation process.  Can the County define the current staffing model that is required for the RFP?
A23) The current staffing model requires two (2) claims managers, six (6) claims representatives, two (2) medical only and future medical claims representatives, and two (2) claims assistants.   

Q24) Are claims managers the same as supervisors?
A24) Yes, the claims managers are the same as supervisors.  Claims managers do not handle claims. 
Q25) Exhibit A, page 9 of the RFP states:
Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.
Is the 20% paid to the SLEB allocated back to the County, or is it 20% of the total value of the contract?
A25) Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  20% of all contract payments by the County to the prime shall be paid to the SLEB subcontractor.
Q26) Is there a benefit of including a SLEB subcontractor as part of the bid process if a Prime bidder is already a SLEB with Alameda County?
A26) Bidders/Vendors are encouraged to work with other SLEBS as part of their contract, but there is no added bid preference in including them in the proposal.  If the Prime bidder is already a certified SLEB with Alameda County, they are not required to subcontract with a SLEB vendor.

The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Acclamation Insurance Management Services (AIMS)
10445 Old Placerville Road

Sacramento, CA  95827

	Kathy Thomas 
	Phone: (909) 816-0300

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kthomas@aims4claims.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: n/a

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: no

	2. 
	Innovative Claim Solutions (ICS)

11344 Coloma Road, Suite 745

Gold River, CA  95670
	Gary Archibald
	Phone: (916) 852-8588

	
	
	
	E-Mail: garchibald@ics-claims.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: n/a

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	Acclamation Insurance Management Services (AIMS)
10445 Old Placerville Road

Sacramento, CA  95827

	Larry Hunt
	Phone: (917) 715-8461

	
	
	
	E-Mail:lhunt@aims4claims.com 

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: n/a

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: no

	4. 
	York Risk Services Group

1101 Creekside Ridge Drive

Roseville, CA  95678
	Tony Zuniga
	Phone: (866) 391-9674

	
	
	
	E-Mail: tony.zuniga@yorkrsg.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: n/a

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: no

	5. 
	Hazelrigg Claims Management Services

1000 Broadway

Oakland, CA  94612
	Diane Ogden 
	Phone: (510) 817-0930

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dogden@hazelriggclaims.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: n/a

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	6. 
	JT2 Integrated Resources

PO Box 70410

Oakland, CA  94612
	Carmen Angeles
	Phone: (510) 817-0930

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cangeles@jt2.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: n/a

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	7. 
	Keenan Associates

1111 Broadway, Suite 2000

Oakland, CA  94607
	Kyle McKibbin
	Phone: (510) 986-6761 ext 8122

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kmckibbin@keenan.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: n/a

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901575 – Workers’ Compensation Third Party Administration Services
	RFP No. 901575 - Workers' Compensation Third Party Administration Services

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	Accelerated Claims Services, Inc.
	 
	877/939-2235
	P.O. Box 1419
	Irvine
	CA
	Info@accelclaims.com

	Acclamation Insurance Management Services (AIMS)
	Dominic Russo
	916/563-1900
	P.O. Box 269120
	Sacramento
	CA
	drusso@aims4claims.com

	Acclamation Insurance Management Services (AIMS)
	Kathy Thomas
	909/816-0300
	10445 Old Placerville Road
	Sacramento
	CA
	kthomas@aims4claims.com

	Acclamation Insurance Management Services (AIMS)
	Larry Hunt
	909/816-0300
	10445 Old Placerville Road
	Sacramento
	CA
	lhunt@aims4claims.com

	ACME Administrator
	 
	951/676-3850
	27475 Ynez Road, #322
	Temecula
	CA
	sales@acmetpa.com

	Adminsure, Inc.
	Alycia Anthony
	909/396-5814
	1470 South Valley Vista Drive, Suite 230
	Diamond Bar
	CA
	Business@AdminSure.com

	American Claims Management, Inc.
	 
	866/671-5042
	P.O. Box 85251
	San Diego
	CA
	WCInfo@ACMclaims.com

	Amtrust North America, Inc.
	Kunal Gulati
	925/288-6601
	P.O. Box 4026
	Concord
	CA
	kunal.gulati@amtrustgroup.com

	Athens Administrators
	Kevin Cichurski
	925/826-1103
	2552 Stanwell Drive
	Concord
	CA
	kcichurski@athensadmin.com

	Broad spire Services, Inc.
	 
	925/677-3400
	1855 Gateway Boulevard, #320
	Concord
	CA
	customer_relations@choosebroadspire.com

	Claim Quest, Inc.
	John Johnson
	909/594-9400
	675 Brea Canyon Road, Suite 4
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	jjohnson@claimquest.com

	Corvel Enterprise Comp, Inc.
	Charlie Green
	916/402-1550
	 
	 
	 
	charlie_green@corvel.com

	Crawford and Company
	 
	877/346-0300
	P.O. Box 5047
	Atlanta 
	GA
	info@us.crawco.com

	ESIS, Inc.
	Spencer Cohen
	415/547-4416
	39300 Civic Center Drive, Suite 290
	Fremont
	CA
	Spencer.Cohen@esis.com

	Excel Managed Care
	George Melgoza
	760/390-5553
	 
	 
	 
	gmelgoza@we-excel.org

	Hazelrigg Claims Management Services
	Arlene Hazelrigg
	510/817-0930
	1000 Broadway, #405
	Oakland
	CA
	Arlene@hazelriggclaims.com 

	Hazelrigg Claims Management Services
	Diane Ogden
	510/817-0930
	1000 Broadway, #405
	Oakland
	CA
	dogden@hazelriggclaims.com

	Helsman Management Services
	Mark Siciliano
	916/830-3534
	6030 West Oaks Boulevard
	Rocklin
	CA
	Mark.Siciliano@helmsmantpa.com

	Innovative Claim Solutions (ICS)
	Gary Archibald
	925/327-8050
	11344 Coloma Road, Suite 745
	Gold River
	CA
	garchibald@ics-claims.com

	Intercare Insurance Services, Inc.
	Gabriella Hubbard
	800/771-5454
	6020 West Oaks Boulevard, Suite 100
	Rocklin
	CA
	ghubbard@intercareins.com

	JT2 Integrated Resources
	Angela Sorrentino
	510/844-3103
	P.O. Box 70410
	Oakland
	CA
	Asorrentino@jt2.com

	JT2 Integrated Resources
	Carmen Angeles
	510/844-3103
	P.O. Box 70410
	Oakland
	CA
	cangeles@jt2.com

	Keenan and Associates
	 
	310/212-3344
	P.O. Box 4328
	Torrance
	CA
	info@keenan.com

	Keenan and Associates
	Kyle McKibbin
	510/710-9157
	1111 Broadway Suite 2000
	Oakland
	CA
	kmckibbin@Keenan.com

	LWP Claims Solutions, Inc.
	Judy Adlam
	415/384-0370
	P.O. Box 349016
	Sacramento
	CA
	j_adlam@lwpclaims.com

	Matrix Absence Management, Inc.
	Joanne P. Hall
	916/548-4390
	1420 Rocky Ridge Drive, #270
	Roseville
	CA
	joanne.hall@matrixcos.com

	NexBenefit
	Lloyd Lawrence
	800/858-0355
	P.O. Box 2126
	Castro Valley
	CA
	lloyd.lawrence@nexbenefit.com

	Northern Claims Management, LLC
	Jim Bankson
	707/583-8245
	P.O. Box 6385
	Santa Rosa
	CA
	jim@norcm.com

	Pegasus Risk Management, Inc.
	Jayme Murphy
	209/574-2800
	P.O. Box 5038
	Modesto
	CA
	jnmurphy@simon-companies.com

	Recovery Resources Inc.
	Steven Frison
	510/544-6300
	 
	 
	 
	sfrison@recres.com

	Republic Capital Claims Administrators, Inc.
	 
	626/856-9438
	2648 E. Workman Avenue, #223
	West Covina
	CA
	info@republicclaims.com

	Southland Claims Service, Inc.
	 
	714/772-1933
	P.O. Box 958
	Garden Grove
	CA
	info@southlandclaims.com

	Spectrum Claims Management
	 
	818/789-2273
	13715 Burbank Boulevard
	Sherman Oaks
	CA
	contact@spectrumadjusting.com

	The Zenith Insurance Company
	 
	877/581-8237
	P.O. Box 9055
	Van Nuys
	CA
	claimscustomerservice@thezenith.com

	TriStar  
	Adrian Garcia
	906/350-1659
	3017 Gold Canal Drive
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	adrian.garcia@tristargroup.net

	TriStar Risk Management
	 
	888/558-7478
	100 Oceangate, Suite 700
	Long Beach
	CA
	info@tristargroup.net 

	TriStar Risk Management
	Jim Kerr
	 
	101 Oceangate, Suite 700
	Long Beach
	CA
	jim.kerr@tristargroup.net

	York Risk Services Group, Inc.
	Alison Lehnberg
	714/620-1388
	333 City Boulevard W, Suite 1500
	Orange
	CA
	alison.lehnberg@yorkrsg.com

	York Risk Services Group, Inc.
	Andre Cinco
	510/858-7008
	475 - 14th Street, Suite 600
	Oakland
	CA
	andre.cinco@yorkrsg.com

	York Risk Services Group, Inc.
	Bettina Hooper
	800/922-5020
	475 - 14th Street, Suite 600
	Oakland
	CA
	Bettina.hooper@yorkrsg.com

	York Risk Services Group, Inc.
	Jon Lord
	866/391-9674
	P.O. Box 619059
	Roseville
	CA
	Jon.Lord@yorkrsg.com

	York Risk Services Group, Inc.
	Tony Zuniga
	866/391-9674
	1101 Creekside Ridge Drive
	Roseville
	CA
	tony.zuniga@yorkrsg.com

	Zurich North America Insurance
	 
	415/538-7432
	525 Market Street, 29th Floor
	San Francisco
	CA
	info.source@zurichna.com


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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